



Mahdi Noori

 mahdinoori5233@gmail.com

 +98 9195356398

 [linkedin.com/in/mahdinoori5233](https://www.linkedin.com/in/mahdinoori5233)

Summary

I have experience in building professional websites and front-end applications. I have worked both in startups and giant companies. I'm here to help you become a successful front-end web developer and help you crack those front-end interviews. I started out as a software engineer and slowly realized that I have a passion to teach. My mother was a mathematics teacher and I'm following her footsteps - except that I teach web development.

I feel obligated to build front-end interfaces of supreme quality.

I love the javascript ecosystem and I have designed & developed multiple products in my career.

I love talking about Programming.

I have the thirst to understand what the universe is made of, the existential reality & the design around us.

I have worked in E-Commerce, Healthcare & semiconductor industries.

Experience



Mechanized monitoring system for petrochemical projects

NPC (National Petrochemical CO)

Apr 2021 - Present (4 months +)

Mechanized monitoring system for petrochemical industrial projects

Developed by ASPNET ZERO framework and AngularJs-7 and Dotnet Core-2 languages.

Current address: petroproject.nipc.ir



Web Developer

SONORA

Jul 2020 - Feb 2021 (8 months)

SONORA(IT Company) is a software company that actives in software and tracking apps plain.

This is summary of my activities in there:

-Developed Person Tracking app to trace person in the map(leaflet.js map) in offline mode device. It means, you can see person's postions on the map with no internet connection.

This app is suitable for tablets or devices or laptob.

Tools and technologies used:

HTML, CSS, Javascript, reactstrp, leaflet.js, react.js, react-router.js, nginx

This is summary of my activities in there:

-Developed Milad Tower's clinic web-app for reserve turns or medicine prescriptions. This app is used for mobile or tablet.

Tools and technologies used:

HTML, CSS, Javascript, reactstrp, leaflet.js, react.js, react-router.js, nginx



Web Developer

MTN Irancell

Dec 2018 - Jul 2020 (1 year 8 months)

MTN(Mobile telecommunication Network) is a telecommunication company that provide telecommunication for subscribtion in IRAN.

This is summary of my activities in there:

- Developed KBS (Knowledge Base System) for storing and reusing knowledge of staff in different MTN departments.

Tools and technologies used:

HTML, CSS, Javascript, Bootstrap, Oracle, Java-Spring

- Developed DMS(Document Management System) for manage and track simcards and their owners info.

Tools and technologies used:

HTML, CSS, Javascript, Bootstrap, Oracle, Java-Spring, ExtJS Framework

- Developed VisitorApp (mobile firt approche) for MTN salers to gathering datas from customers. This App is suitable for Tablets and devices.

Tools and technologies used:

HTML, CSS, Javascript, reactstrp, react.js, react-router.js, nginx



Web Developer

Behestan Pakhsh

Sep 2016 - Dec 2018 (2 years 4 months)

Behestan Pakhsh is a distribution company that distribute medicine to all of the Iran.

This is summary of my activities in there:

- Developed website with name Provider Report that represent the mount of sale and return of productions. This WebApp give Providers, a point of view of economical position.

Tools and technologies used:

HTML5, CSS, Javascript, JQuery, Bootstrap, SQL-Sevrv, .net

- Developed website with name Moheb Hospital. This app contains warehouse system, invoice system, receipts and issues system, ...

Tools and technologies used:

HTML5, CSS, Javascript, JQuery, Bootstrap, SQL-Sevrv, .net

Awarded employee of the year in 2018.

Education



Islamic Azad University North Tehran Branch

Bachelor's degree, Public Administration

2013 - 2019

Licenses & Certifications



Designing Database Solutions for Microsoft SQL Server - Iran Technical &

Vocational Training سازمان آموزش فنی و حرفه ای

Skills

jQuery • .NET Framework • React.js • Next.js • Material-UI • AngularJS • JavaScript • Microsoft SQL Server • Highcharts • Leaflet.js